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TO: Scribner-Snyder Community School Families
FROM: Joe Peitzmeier, Superintendent

DATE: December 3, 2020

RE: Free Thermometers

I am writing today to inform you that SSCS has been given “Kinsa” thermometers to
distribute to families in our school district that would be interested in accessing them. These
thermometers will aid all of us to know when someone is sick, earlier.

While symptoms can be sneaky, fevers are not. One of the most reliable ways to catch
illness early is to take temperatures regularly at night. When you catch illness sooner, you can
make better decisions about how to keep the rest of your family well.

Kinsa thermometers pair with the Kinsa app, which is built by public health pros and
licensed clinicians to give personalized care recommendations every time someone logs a
symptom, diagnosis or feverish temperature.

Follow the steps below to receive your free Kinsa Thermometer:

1) Text “Kinsa” to 900-900 and download the free Kinsa app

2) Only one thermometer per family (yes, even if you have multiple children)

3) Request a thermometer by emailing jpeitz@sstrojans.org with your name and your
children’s names

4) We will send a thermometer home with one of your children

5) Super important! Set up the thermometer with the free Kinsa smartphone app as soon as
they get home.

6) Start using your Kinsa thermometer

We will be offering these thermometers for one (1) week from December 8 — December 16.
Contact either Joe Peitzmeier or Deb Wegner at the school with any questions.
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